Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HSP4, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5686,

Notice#1
Kdube

P3HSP4_Report(FC SP4C_Report(IC)R2
C)R2.doc .pdf

From: ??7?

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 11:39 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HSP4, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T5686, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindness.
Please refer to attached revised FCC report for your comments.
We appreciate your kind explanation.

Have a nice day!
Best Regards,

S.C. Hong / Project Engineer

>> Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 3:26 PM

>> Subject: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HSP4, Assessment
NO.:

>> ANO6T5686, Notice#1

>>
>>

>> Question #1: Based on FCC15.215(b), "In most cases, unwanted
emissions outside of the frequency bands shown in these alternative
provisions must be attenuated to the emission limits shown in Section
15.209. In no case shall the level of the unwanted emissions from an
intentional radiator operating under these additional provisions exceed
the field strength of the fundamental emission." However, the test

report shows the unwanted emission (44.82dBuV/m) exceeds fundamental
(38.63dBuV/m). Please explain.

>>

>> Best Regards,

>> Helen Zhao

>>

>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the

sender.
>>



